

CURRICULUM VITAE

1. **Surname:** Numminen
2. **Name:** Petri
3. **Date of birth:** July 1962
4. **Nationality:** Finnish
5. **Civil status:** married
6. **Education:**

Institution	Tampere University of Technology
Date: from - to (years)	1981 - 1991
Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained	Master of Science in Civil Engineering (Roads, Traffic and Transportation)

7. Language skills: (1=excellent, 5=basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
Finnish	Native	Native	Native
English	1	1	1
Swedish	2	2	2
German	3	3	3

8. Membership of professional bodies:

The Association of Finnish Civil Engineering (RIL)
The Finnish Traffic Planning Association (LSS)

9. Other skills:

Computer literacy, Infrastructure economics, Traffic and transportation engineering, Experienced working with ADP

10. Present position:

Managing Director

11. Years with the firm:

3

12. Key qualifications:

Mr Numminen acts as a project director and expert on export projects and participates also demanding domestic projects. He has a wide experience on working with IFI's such as the World Bank, the Asian Development Bank and the Nordic Development Fund. Mr Numminen has also worked for years with various EU financed projects such as Tacis, Phare and ISPA. Mr Numminen has an intensive experience in infrastructure projects including environmental components. During his career he has participated as a project manager or an expert in numerous projects, which were related to planning and implementing. Very often these projects have had several other components such as public co-operation, informing media and promoting and disseminating results. Furthermore, his expertise includes project appraisal and evaluation, and financial options of projects.

13. Specific International Experience:

Country	Date: from (month/year) to (month/year)
Czech Republic	1998- 2000
Estonia	1995 – 2004
Latvia	1996 –2004
Lithuania	1997 –2004
Hungary	1997 – 1999
Slovakia	1998 – 1999
Slovenia	1998 – 1999
Romania	1998 – 1999
Poland	1998 –2000
Russian Federation	1997 – 2004
Sultanate of Oman	1994 - 1995
Bangladesh	2001
Kyrgyzstan	2000 – 2006
Kazakhstan	2006 - 2007

14. Employment Record:

Date: from - to	3/2004 – ongoing
Location:	Helsinki
Company	Stimulator Ltd.
Position	Managing Director
Description	PPP expert, Business development and marketing of Domestic and International projects, Project Financing, Evaluation of project viability, Tendering and Implementing of International projects as well as acting as a Team Leader on projects.
Date: from - to	10/2000 – 3/2004
Location:	Helsinki, Finland
Company	SCC Viatek Ltd. (Ramboll, Finland)
Position	Manager, International Operations
Description	Mr Numminen was responsible for Business Development in Export Activities of the Company. His main duties were marketing, international co-operation and financing option of projects. Furthermore, Mr Numminen acted as a project director on export projects and participates also demanding domestic projects.
Date: from - to	9/1997 - 10/2000
Location:	Helsinki, Finland
Company	Institute for Highway and Maritime Education (IHME)/ Finnish National Road Administration (Finnra)
Position	Project Manager
Description	As a Project Manager for the Institute for Highway and Maritime Education (IHME), Mr. Numminen was responsible for marketing, tendering procedures and planning and organising training. At IHME Mr. Numminen has devoted much of his time on developing training activities and the curricula of the Institute. He has acted both as a trainer and an instructor for trainers. He has a wide network of contacts in CEE countries, Russia and EU through the international co-operation between Finland and the Ministries and Administrations of the countries.
Date: from - to	1/1989 – 9/1997
Location:	Helsinki, Finland
Company	Soil and Water Ltd.
Position	Senior Traffic Engineer
Description	Project management, traffic and transportation planning, strategic planning and expert tasks. Mr. Numminen has extensive experience in aspects related to traffic and transportation. He participated in several projects both in Finland and abroad as a transport specialist.
Date: from - to	3/1986 – 1/1989
Location:	Tampere, Finland
Company	Viatek Ltd.
Position	Road and Traffic Designer, ADP Support Person
Description	Planning and design of roads and traffic, environmental assessments, development of traffic related hardware and software.

15. Others: Professional Experience Record:

Project name	Business Plan for a Hotel, Shopping and Business Center at Almaty
Location	Kazakh Republic
Position	Project Director
Year	2006 – 2007
Description	Compiling and developing a business plan for applying International financing for the project.
Project name	Tender preparation and compilation
Location	Finland, Central Asia
Position	Traffic Consultant
Year	2006 – 2007
Description	Several letters of interest, applications and tenders for EU funded Tacis programme in co-operation with a substantial international consulting company
Project name	Design – Build – Maintain Service Model for Roads
Location	Finland
Position	Expert
Year	2007
Description	Developing the DBM procedure for Finnish Road Administration to realize major road projects in Finland
Project name	Business Plan for a Hotel and Recreation Center at the Lake Issyk-Kul
Location	Kyrgyz Republic
Position	Project Director
Year	2004 – 2006
Description	Compiling and developing a business plan for applying EBRD financing for the project.
Project name	Tender Documents for E18 highway between Muurla and Lohja
Location	Finland
Position	Technical Adviser in Road Maintenance
Year	2004-2009
Description	Technical assistance to Finnish Road Administration of a PPP project including Design-Build-Operate-Transfer of 50 km highway section in southern Finland.
Project name	Investment Analyses of Traffic Related Services
Location	Finland
Position	Project Director
Year	1998- ongoing
Description	Several pre-feasibility, feasibility and final engineerings to a major business actor in Finland targeted to assess, analyse and implement Traffic Related Services on the Public Road Network.

Project name	St Petersburg Ring Road
Location	Russia, Finland
Year	1999-2000
Position	Traffic Engineer, Training Specialist
Description	A special co-operation project between the City of St Petersburg and the Ministry of Transport and Communications, Finland. The project aimed to demonstrate European practices to design and manage large road projects and how to apply them to the Ring Road of St Petersburg. Special emphasis was given to Environmental Impacts.
Project name	PPP Service Contract Model for Major Road Projects
Location	Finland
Position	Project Manager
Year	2002
Description	Developing the PPP procedure for Finnish Road Administration to realize major road projects in Finland
Project name	Feasibility Study of Osh-Saly Tash-Erkech Tam Road
Location	Kyrgyz Republic
Position	Financing Expert
Year	2000 – 2001
Description	Plan to develop roadside services for a new road and the International Financing options of them. Environmental Impacts were studied carefully due to a sensitive nature on the road alignment.
Project name	South-West Road Network and Road Safety in Bangladesh
Location	Bangladesh
Position	Expert on Business Development
Year	2000
Description	A mission to evaluate the possible consulting opportunities to participate for the development of the South-West Road Network and improvement of its Road Safety.
Project name	Instrument for Structural Policies for Pre-Accession (ISPA)
Location	Estonia
Position	Project Manager
Year	1999 – 2000
Description	Seminars within Phare Twinning Programme. The objectives of the project is to introduce ISPA and its background information; to give practical guidance for other EU financing instruments; to present the requirements of International Financing Institutes related to Transport Infrastructure and Environment projects; Assessment of Environment and Transport ISPA Applications.